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CAMPUS MEMO

TO: MEMBERS, CGEIP
FROM: Beth Walker
DATE: April 27, 2017

RE: CGEIP AGENDA

The Council on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs will meet at 3:30 PM on WEDNESDAY, MAY 10,
2017 in PSU 317.

AGENDA

. WELCOME
1. Welcome members

2. Introduction of incoming members

Il.  OLD BUSINESS
1. Approval of minutes from April 12 meeting
2. Periodic Reviews
a. ENG 221 (Rich Biagioni and Joe Hughes)
b. ENG 210 (Rich Biagioni and Tom Altena)
c. ENG 310 (Kathryn Gibson and Beth Walker)
d. AGR 320 (Cathryn Van Landuyt and Steven Senger)
3. General Education Quantitative Literacy Change
4. Course Change (presented if CNAS College Council approves)
a. MTH 181
b. MTH 261
c. MTH 287

1. NEW BUSINESS
1. Nominations for CGEIP Chair — Tom Dicke
2. Course Change
a. MUS 241
3. Program Change
a. Disability Studies
4. New Program (Interdisciplinary)

a. Foundations of Interdisciplinary Science
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5. New General Education Course Application

a. Course Review (Michael Murray & John Strong)
6. New Course Proposal

a. IDS 222
7. Periodic Reviews

a. MTH 138 — informed, will be reported as not submitted
8. BGS Committee Members

a. Assign new members

b. BGS Committee Report at CGEIP September meeting
9. Other

1.  ADJOURNMENT

The next CGEIP meeting will be held at 3:30 p.m. on Wednesday, September 6, 2017 in PSU 317.



